AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 @ 12:00 Noon
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from April 26, 2022.

4. Public Hearing: Variance from Sections 20.29 and 20.27 of the municipal code for Thomas
Thomas located at 55 N. 8t Avenue, parcel #281-34-18001100.

5. Consideration of: Variance from Sections 20.29 and 20.27 of the municipal code for Thomas
Thomas located at 55 N. 8t Avenue, parcel #281-34-18001100

6. Public Hearing: Variance from Section 20.31 of the municipal code for Door County YMCA
located at 1900 Michigan Street, parcel #281-46-60001002A.

7. Consideration of: Variance from Section 20.31 of the municipal code for Door County YMCA
located at 1900 Michigan Street, parcel #281-46-60001002A.

8. Public Hearing: Variance from Section 20.29 of the municipal code for Richard and
Barbara Nelson located at 78 W. Maple Street, parcel #281-12-10070901.

9. Consideration of; Variance from Section 20.29 of the municipal code for Richard and
Barbara Nelson located at 78 W. Maple Street, parcel #281-12-10070901.

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Common Council will not take any formal action at this meeting.

6/10/2022
9:00 a.m.
CS

Committee Members:
Bill Murrock

Dave Augustson

Nancy Schopf

Morgan Rusnak

Bill Chaudoir

Alt 1: Michael Marit

Alt. 2: Ronald Vandertie



E

Zoning Board of Appeals
April 26, 2022

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Chairperson
William Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, Bill Chaudoir, Dave Augustson, Nancy Schopf and Alternate
Michael Marit were present. Member Morgan Rusnak was excused. Also present were Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-Robinson and
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Laurie Spittlemeister.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adopt the following
agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3, Approval of minutes from March 22, 2022 and March 29, 2022,

4. Public Hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.295 and 20.27 (2) of the City of

Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code for Buster Crook, located at 59 E Oak
Street, Parcel #281-46-65010201.

5. Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.295 and 20.27 (2) of the City of
Sturgeon Bay Zoning Code for Buster Crook, located at 59 E Oak
Street, Parcel #281-46-65010201,

6. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of Minutes from March 22, 2022 and March 29, 2022:
Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Murrock to approve the minutes from March 22, 2022 and
March 29, 2022. All ayes. Carried.

Public hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.295 and 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Buster Crook, located at 59 E Oak Street, Parcel #281-46-65010201:
Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:01 p.m.

Zoning variance request read aloud by Ms. Spittlemeister.
Mr. Murrock explained the process for the public hearing.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson introduced the item for public hearing. Mr. Crook would like to build a 52’ by
30’ tiki bar and are requesting a variance for a setback of 11 feet, however the plan provided with the
application shows a setback of 15 feet. According to zoning code, accessory buildings for commercial
lots must have a setback of 25 feet. Properties on the north side of the alley are zoned commercial,
while properties on the south side are residential. The Board should consider the residential setback
requirements versus the commercial. Also, consider the commercial property on the south side of the
alley on Neenah Avenue which went through the PUD process to receive a variance with a 5° setback.
Mr. Olejniczak added that the printout from the county has not been updated and may not be 100%
accurate.



Mr. Murrock inquired is there was a minimum requirement between buildings.
Mr. Sullivan-Robinson responded that minimum requirement is 10 feet.

Buster Crook, 727 Prairie Lane, is owner of Kitty O’Reilly’s Irish Pub and property. They are
requesting a variance to extend an existing building in the back. The idea started at first with a patio
and has changed to a building with garage doors that can be opened when possible. The building will
be ADA compliant and have two bathrooms. Neighbors in the area were concerned about parking,
which will remain the same. They would also like to clean up their parking lot in the very near future.

Mr. Murrock asked if they were planning landscaping.

Mr. Crook replied they will. Their intention is not to do a lot as they want to keep as much parking as
possible.

Mr. Murrock questioned if storm water runoff was addressed.

Mr. Crook responded they are working with City Engineer Shefchik, as most of that will be addressed
when the alley behind them will be redone.

Mr. Murrock asked how many employees they currently have.
Mr. Crook stated they currently have 27 and up to 40 during the summer months.
Mr. Chaudoir asked what was their outdoor seating capacity.

Mr. Crook replied the current outdoor patio can seat 75-100 people and up to 60 more with the addition
of the new building. The kitchen would not be able to handle more.

Mr. Chaudoir inquired if the new addition would be heated.

Mr. Crook mentioned that it would not, as it is a seasonal structure to be used between April-October.
The bathrooms would be winterized and not used during the colder months. They may use propane
heaters approved for outdoor venues.

Mr. Chaudoir questioned if the new building would provide an additional entrance to the bar.

Mr. Crook responded they would like to keep the current patio as the primary entrance to the
establishment.

Mr. Chaudoir asked when the alleyway was scheduled to begin.
Mr. Crook stated that it will be starting within the next 30-45 days.
Mr. Chaudoir inquired if their parking lot would be paved.

Mr. Crook replied they would like to get that done within the next two years, but if possible this fall.



Joe, Gille, 5620 Old Country Circle, New Franken, builder for the project. The accessory building
cannot move closer to the main structure for fire reasons. If the accessory building were closer than
20 feet, they would have to reengineered plans and combine to the main structure. The building will
be a stud framed building with steel siding and roof, doors in between columns, cedar wainscoting on
the inside. There will be ADA compliant men’s and women’s restrooms and storage area used for
supplies.

Mr. Augustson questioned why the proposed building is situated 15 feet from the property line when
there is ample area to place the building elsewhere on the property that would satisfy the 25 foot
setback.

Mr. Crook responded that if the building was placed elsewhere, a good majority of their parking lot
would be utilized for the new building.

Amy Crook, 727 Prairie Lane, owner of Kitty O’Reilly’s mentioned when this process was started, the
main thing they were interested in was getting additional bathrooms for their customers. The new
addition would provide those restrooms and additional space for guests while they wait for their tables.

Mr. Murrock asked what the parking requirements were for employees.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated that property is zoned C-2 Central Business District, which does not have
any requirements for commercial use.

Tom Cofrin, 3334 Barrick Heights Road, spoke in favor of the project. He supports the new plan and
stated they will make the addition look good.

Peter Hickey, 8606 Riley Bay Road, supports the project. Amy will do a fantastic job with landscaping
for the new project, Kitty’s is a tremendous addition to the westside and there are other buildings within
the 15 feet of the alleyway.

Gary Nault, 711 Hickory Street, represents district as Alderperson. Their establishment is very tasteful
and close to the waterfront. The commercial building on the south side of the alley off Neenah Avenue
will be closer at 5 feet, feels 15 feet setback from the alley is better. Rain water runoff will run along
curb in the alley and go into the storm sewer drainage on Neenah Avenue.

Jeff Tebon, 3343 Barrick Heights Road, spoke in favor. He owns and operates Culligan Water
Conditioning of Sturgeon Bay next to Kitty’s. Over the years, he has seen the property improve. Jeff
has worked with the Crooks and with the PUD development on the south side of the alley. The
expansion at Kitty’s with the added restrooms will benefit him and his employees, as they are
continually moving the porta potties back into place and picking up garbage. The expansion will also
help with noise and keep people out of the alley. This alley may be the busiest one in the City. When
fencing was put in, it helped with flow of people so they are not walking through Culligan’s lot. There
has always been an issue with parking. Jeff would like the parking lot to be done at the same time as
the building.

There were no letters of correspondence in favor of the variance request.

No one spoke in opposition of the variance request.



There were no letters of correspondence in opposition of the variance request.
The public hearing was declared closed at 12:56 p.m.

Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.295 and 20.27(2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Buster Crook, located at 59 E Oak Street, Parcel #281-46-65010201:
Committee members concurred there was support from neighbors and the expansion would be nicely
done. There was concern in regards to the parking lot. Mr. Chaudoir would like documentation that
the parking lot would be done within the next two years.

Mr. Crook responded that his goal is to get the parking lot paved as soon as possible, but by doing so
needs to be cost prohibited.

The project at Kitty O’Reilly’s will also be presented to the Aesthetic Board of Appeals in a couple
weeks.

Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to approve the variance from Sections 20.595 and
20.27(2) as presented. Ms. Schopf’s reasons that it is a great improvement for customers and the
community and will add aesthetics value. Mr. Chaudoir’s reasons are that it is a great improvement,
helps address the water problem, and setting the expansion closer to the main structure will bring up a
lot of problems for the business. Roll call: all ayes. Carried.

Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded Ms. Schopf to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 1:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie Spittlemeister,
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



15

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator

421 Michigan Street EELIRTS A E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Subject: Variance Application — 55 N 8" Ave

Thomas Thomas is seeking a variance from section 20.29(1)(b)(4) and 20.2§(2) of the zoning,
which regulates the setback requirements for accessory buildings serving single- and two-
family uses. The property owner intends to demolish the existing detached garage located at
55 N 8" Ave and construct a new 30 ft x 24 ft detached garage. Based on the zoning code, the
accessory building is required to be setback 25 feet from the street right-of-way, 8 feet from the
side yard and 9 feet from the rear yard. The proposed building footprint is shown with a 15-foot
setback off of Louisiana St, 6 feet off the rear property line and 5 feet off the side property line.

Variance Standards: There are standards for granting a zoning variance which is defined by
State Statute 62.23(7)(e)7.d. A property owner bears the burden of proving “unnecessary
hardship," as that term is used in this subdivision, for an area variance, by demonstrating that
strict compliance with a zoning ordinance would unreasonably prevent the property owner from
using the property owner's property for a permitted purpose or would render conformity with
the zoning ordinance unnecessarily burdensome or, for a use variance, by demonstrating that
strict compliance with a zoning ordinance would leave the property owner with no reasonable
use of the property in the absence of a variance. In all circumstances, a property owner bears
the burden of proving that the unnecessary hardship is based on conditions unique to the
property, rather than considerations personal to the property owner, and that the unnecessary
hardship was not created by the property owner.

The applicant is responsible for proving an unnecessary hardship, identifying any property
limitations, and the variance would not in turn negatively impact the public interest.

Other Considerations:

1. Section 20.29 was modified in 2018 to allow more flexibility for height and design of
detached accessory buildings; however, the City decided that the taller a building, the
farther it should be setback from a property line. Under the previous rules, this building
would only need a variance from the street setback.

2. The property is located within an older part of the City which have smaller narrower lots.
This property is 50 ft x 160 feet and has less buildable area due to having an additional
right-of-way setback off of Louisiana St.

3. The proposed garage is setback further than the house is off of Louisiana. In addition,
there is an existing retaining wall between the garage and the house which make it more
difficult to site the garage.



4. The existing garage is located right on the south lot line and encroaches the neighboring
property. The new garage will be separated by 5 feet from the side yard line, which
positively impacts the neighbor to the south.

Staff Opinion: Staff does not have any significant concerns; however, the board should review
any comments / concerns presented during the public hearing. The applicant is responsible for
proving an unnecessary hardship, identifying any property limitations, and the variance would
not in turn negatively impact the public interest.

Options: The Zoning Board of Appeals has the ability to approve up to what is being requested.
In addition, conditions can be added which are relevant to the variance request. If there are
other considerations or additional information required the Board can push back their decision
to the next meeting. The petitions can also be denied. Either way, the members should provide
relevant reasoning for the decision.



330603 -7

CITY OF STURGEON BAY 5 =y
VARIANCE APPLICATION pate Rorshes
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By:
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)
. : : =7 T 07775
Name Thomas J f/c‘fﬁ?(/S a%(/é L\//W-’»Y Whd &
Company
Street Address 475 N & 4 /4,/(// 77 L1er
Gltyletate/ZIp S7 ///mec'm /%L\/ WL 5H2385
Daytime Telephone No. L//L/ 53/~ é, 5860
Fax No.

r———_'——__————‘

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:__ 55 AL &7 [Avenie
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: Aeél- 3L - 800 // 00

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: / [\7

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS: ‘ )
ﬂ(yjc;/cy 51177/ v DOl € ////7‘/7 a Ome—Car ‘\/C]()VUJK/{)

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTIN75|} }) 5QUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW: 20+ 29 (J)( & /f/ S, D€ L Rsan SeiBIcR

20-;2?/2) STREE T Yaqp-b Serizacy

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: IS |
South: R, |
East: R |

West: IR |




VARIANCE STANDARDS
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing

variances. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: See ATTACHMENT /

2. Unique physical property limitation: S@C} ATT /jf Cli‘f “’) = NT ‘

3. Protection of public interest: See /‘\_I/TA C/?Lﬂ’l Er\) 7T

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FOR THIS

PROPERTY? IF YES, EXPLAIN: .

Aot Fo our [KKnowl {a’c/ €. e purchased. 10¢ pleoerty
In AO0C. / A 4

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also include 15 large sized copies),
full legal description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include dimensions of property, pertinent

structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature of pelzr;who drew plan, etc.
7 homas /. Thomas N LZZ&Y; 57 7//7,07/*

n‘o.

Property Owner (Print Name) Signatuie Date

oyt { by nari
&W( 73 % # Cenplrer KWJW 6@/&0}9’

Applicant/Agent (Print ame) Signature / Date

1, , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff
and understand that | am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

,//4/1/’/1//1{’

Date of review meeting Applicant Signature Staff Signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement For Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Date Community Development Director




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at
12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, in regard to a request from Thomas J. Thomas for a
variance from sections 20.29(1)(b)(4) and 20.29(2), which require a proposed 30-ft x 24-
ft x 19.25-ft high accessory building to have at least an 8-foot side yard, 9-foot rear yard,
and 25-foot street yard. The applicant is proposing to construct the accessary building
with setbacks of 5 feet from the side lot line, 6 feet from the rear lot line, and 15 feet from
the street right-of-way line.

The subject property is located at 55 N 8t Ave; parcel # 281-34-18001100. The variance
application is on file with the Community Development Department and can be viewed at
City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. or on the City
website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The public is invited to give testimony regarding the
variance request in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals.



Public Hearing - Location Map
55 N 8th Ave - Variance Request

| 55 N 8th Ave

Note: Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on June 14, 2022 at 12:00 Noon




ATTACHMENT 1

Variance Standards
Submitted for property located at 55 North 8" Avenue

1. Unnecessary Hardship: At present we have a one-car garage on the property. The current
usage provides a hardship in that it does not allow parking for both of our cars during the winter
parking restrictions. Our property is currently enclosed by a cedar fence and does not enable us
to easily access on site surface parking. We currently store one car off site to accommodate the
parking restrictions.

2. Unique physical property limitations: Our property is bordered on three sides by municipal
streets, 8" Avenue to the east, Louisiana Street to the North and an alley to the west. Our
property is 50' feet wide. Building a larger garage at the west end of the property would violate
the 25 foot required setback from Louisiana Avenue. We are requesting that a Zoning Variance
be granted to allow us to build a 24'x30' garage adjacent to the west property line, honoring
required alley setbacks. Our plan also includes removing the existing one car garage. The
proposed garage would be constructed with access to the alley and adjacent to the south property
line, The new garage construction would enable us to park both of our cars inside year round and
also provide storage for other yard equipment.

3. Protection of public interest: The new garage if constructed would eliminate an encroachment
that currently exists and would allow allow a 5' setback to the south. The existing garage is
approximately 6-8 inches over the property line.



Additional City Required Information

8 1/2”x 11”Detailed site plan

Full Legal Description- Recorded Transfer Deed
Location Map

Construction plan

* Site Plan and location map are on one page

ATTACHMENT 2#
ATTACHMENT 3
ATTACHMENT 2%
ATTACHMENT 4



ATTACHITIENT S
w1093 PAG£985 DOC#: 69238@
WARRANTY DEED [ R |

Recorded
. This Deed, made between Rebecca E. Heller, Grantor, and Tom ] = 28EM
Thomas and Candice L. Maynard, husband and wife, as survivorship marital MAR. 1“" 2006 AT B3:2
property, Grantee.
Witnesseth, That the said Grantor, for a valuable consideration CAREY PETERSILKA
conveys to Grantee the following described real estate in Door County, State
of Wisconsin: REGISTER OF DEEDS

DOOR COUNTY, WI

fFee Amaunt Paid: $11i.00
a .
Lot Eleven (11), according to the recorded Plat of Mcintosh Addition in the *—‘r—‘q—mj—-—N ﬂﬁ&&r, i x 777,800

City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin,

Peninsula Title - PTI-6947 Tract Indexed

1242 Green Bay Road
Sturgeon Bay, WI 564235

281-34-18001100
(Parcel Identification Number)

TRANSFER ~ WHZ
s_ 1=
s

Together with all and singular hereditaments and appurtenances thereuntd’ belonging;

And Grantor warrants that the title is good, indefeasible in fee simple and free and clear of encumbrances
except municipal and zoning ordinances and agreements entered under them, recorded easements for the distribution
of utility and municipal services, recorded building and use restrictions and covenants; general taxes levied in 2006;
rights of the public in that portion of the within described premises lying within the limits of public roads and public
rights of way and will warrant and defend the same.

This is not homestead property.

A
Dated this>( 2" day of March, 2006.

)( Q‘/L..,\ 2. Hcﬂu

*Rebecca E. Heller

AUTHENTICATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Signature(s)_ . - - STATE OF ILLINOIS )
LAKE comn
1 COUNTY)
authenticated this. day of , . Personally came before me this @ﬁ day of March,
2008, the above named Rebecca E. Heller to me known to
. be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and
signature . acknowledged the same.

type or print name

OFFICIAL SEAL

TITLE: MEMBER STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN
(If not, authorized by Sec. 706.06, Wis. Stats.)

rranponrd

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY
Attorney Richard A. Hauser My comrfi " te:
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235

(Signatures may be authenticated or acknowledged. Both are not ‘Ngmes of persons s]gning in any capacity should be typed or
necessary.) printed below their signatures.

F\Clients\P\Peninsula Title\PT1-6900\Pti-694 NWD heller-thomas&maynard 02-27-06.doc /knl  tnformation Professionals Company Fonddu Lac, Wisconsin  800-655-2021



1Y

NOIDUNLS

IOVHVD

SYINOHL

a

s ereon

@Wﬂ

A NTeY

YOS | i s s R LT S R RN U

gl e
>
A2
ile
1713
g
gl
£ C]
3
H 2
3
CE
A 2
g 9
a3
o 3
o E
=
w_
o
m|

«0-L = B/ WIS

4 NOILD3S SSOdD

3AVHD ONILSDE OL dN ddlS -

“8Y7S IA0AY LPL XOUddY

TI¥M 15V NO d00Q 3DIA¥IS
A108

<Ol = WY/ TS

¥ NOI1D3S SSOdD

-0-) = ¥/l TS

NOLLYATT3 1SV3

WOl = B/ TS

NOILYAT13 HLNOS
NGNS Y75 3903 GINDDIKL
WYIE IAVHD I

(HLNOS-LSVI-HIBON) TIVM ONINIVAIY
%2078 ¥O0 AULTUONQD AIBNO0d TIVL 2

00T IAVHS YYQID - 3QISLEYINS &1
INOH DNILSIXT HOLVIN OL ONIQIS

4008 NIV HOLId Z1GL

'MOGNIM TVAQ .B¥X-0E TYNOLLJC
LN,

400Y ¥INBOA HOLId ZU'S

S0-d = LTS

NOLLVATTE 1S3IM

<Onk ® /L 31905

NOLLVAZTI HIMON

|

1
5 £ |

3

FH
]

%5

R RO i+

i

=0l = W/LAIVIS

YOO 'ANC - 3OVIVD

1

sommma =y
1y
4 &
b

.G.MM
e

e © Bupies o mom iy

Eeurey

39VIVYD IA08Y

FOVYOLS ¥IddN

szres

/OIPQ Fi[OM J3 VUIRNO,
Moys au pryseq
AN,

il

3zr08
5F

31vM HINHOG

5

3 W

I
I
I
”
L h rier
1

<Ok = /L 3IV0S

£y
T oy T
Fyry2 ¥3ee2

“HE

w1

Ic)
ot 2] D
o Goptas e o i prined % 21 Q)

Tion a

NGHO% HONKT

g

900714 15 - IDVHVD
\ﬁ ..an
T HTELELY)
iy
3 O]
- |
s L b
| 2
[z9vavo T1wis 7] -
u L ﬁ_ F

roa rd s L =

53
FH

ET




25"

SITE PLAN - PROPOSED

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

CONCRETE  WALK

North 8th
Avenue

hiserby [ N 89°09'27" W

[npe.

Lot Il
Contalns
1993.675 SQ. FT.

STONE w.

o>
T
I

FLAGSTONE
FLANTER

SIOE ke

CRETE WALK]

N 89°09'27" W

SITE PLAN - EXISTING

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

Avenue

__North gth

Tax Parcel Report

Courtesy of the Door County Land Information Office

. from the GIS Map of ...

> d ( limap.co.door.w.ua‘map )
Door County, Wisconsin

... for all seasons!

i - : &
May 2019 Orthophoto as dsfout backdrop

+

Data Current through January 31st 2022

rreatin i 01 5 . T I3
T s o 8 it azsamet vy ird B ks Eacend o Pt Elrmatin, Do Coacty vt
sty ¥ Aosetaton, Ml e o eyed 45 P4 daay. L]
ot paiciy pusca of P st T Wt W 8 o 8 ol o rfreation st 4 MU

PLSS Section-Town-Range: SE of SW 5-27-26
Property Address: 55 N 8TH AVE
Owner Name:  TOM THOMAS

Co-Owner:  CANDICE L MAYNARD
Mailing Address:

Parcel Number: 2813418001100 - CITY OF STURGEON BAY PDF Map#: 0534

Acres: 0.18

Land Value: $15500
Improved Value: $246000
Forest Value: $0

55N 8TH AVE
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
Legal Description (See ded for a complete legal
MC INTOSH ADDITION LOT 11
School District:  Sturgeon Bay
Valuations: 2022 Taxes: 2021

Real Eslate Tax: $5640.29
Special Tax: $0.00

Forest Tax: $0.00

Est Fair-Market Value: $269200

* Valuations sre subject to change until Final Board of Review. Contacl Local Assessor for questions regarding essessed valuations.

i
©
<
%
5
a o
3 ¥
%] [+
1
o w
& T
£ 6]
”
z [:
OE w
BE 83
By &2

(AN
NI

8
Q
&
=g
]
_ 2
% kS
e w
N >
1 g
= o R
& le
=

w | €
=1 A
|z |¥E
O |lx | <
»n | o a

PRACTICES

OR WARRANTY ON
OR LOCAL CODES, GREEN DOOR DESIGN 16 NOT RESPONSIDLE FOR ANT ERRORS,

MIBINTERPRETATION OR MPROPER BULDING METHCDS,

THEGE PLANS ARE INTENDED A8 A GENERAL GUDE FOR OUR CUSTOMERS AND BULDERS.
GREEN DOCR DRAFTING ¢ DESIGN 18 NOT A LICINSED ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER
ANY REPRODUCTION OR BULDING OF THESE PLANS 16 PROIBITED WITHOUT

THEGE PLANG ARE THE PROPERTY CF GREEN DOCR DRAFTING ¢ DEBIGN.
EXPRESS URITTEN CONSENT OF GREEN DOOR DRAFTING ¢ DESIGN.

DRAWINGS 4RE THE COPYRIGHT OF - GREEN DOCR DRLFTING ¢ DEBIGN.

AND MAKES NO

=
Q
&
E]
z 5§
§ 83
322
nzo £
iy B
s5f 8
EEEQ
[
45+ O
53.-'0
m()
~§9€na
> LA
adagty
§ﬁ§f§§
u%aiaﬁ

STURGEON BAY
Wi

THOMAS
GARAGE




b1 . &7

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907
Planner/Zoning Administrator
421 Michigan Street

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Fax: 920-746-2905
E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Subject: Variance Application-1900 Michigan St

Eric Bauman, representing the Door County YMCA, is requesting a variance from section 20.31 of the
Zoning Code. This section requires that off-street parking in the amount of 50 spaces be provided for
the proposed 16,300ft? building addition. They are requesting that the Board approve a variance
allowing them to build an addition without adding new parking. They have provided a site plan that
shows their existing parking layout, and a concept plan that could be implemented in the future if
additional parking is need. The new plan would add an additional 52 parking spaces.

The primary purpose of the off-street parking ordinance is to make sure that all allowable uses of a
property have adequate and well design parking areas; especially in areas that do not have public
parking on and off the street.

Other Notes:

1. There is no on-street parking along Michigan Street in this area, so if they don’t have enough
parking individuals would likely park at a nearby private lot or on the street in the residential area
to the north.

2. The property also received a variance in April of 2000 when they constructed the 25,000 ft?
addition. The former zoning administrator required the constructions of approximately 117
spaces and the variance reduced that number to 67 additional spaces.

3. The YMCA is not a specific use listed in the parking requirements of the zoning code. To arrive
at the requirement of 50 additional spaces for the addition, staff relied upon section 20.31(2)(B)
and applied the same parking ratio as the current building.

4. In reviewing variances granted by the City in the past 30 years, it appears in most cases
approvals were based on the ability to provide it and ability to prove that what they have for
parking is adequate.

Staff Opinion: Staff is not interested in requiring spaces that won't be actually needed satisfactory
parking to demonstrate that the addition will not increase parking demand or that they already have
access parking spaces to absorb any demand. The YMCA needs to sati; however, the board should
review any comments / concerns presented during the public hearing. The applicant is responsible for
proving an unnecessary hardship, identifying any property limitations, and the variance would not in
turn negatively impact the public interest.

Options: The Zoning Board of Appeals has the ability to approve up to what is being requested. In
addition, conditions can be added which are relevant to the variance request. If there are other
considerations or additional information required the Board can push back their decision to the next
meeting. The petitions can also be denied. Either way, the members should provide relevant reasoning
for the decision.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY

VARIANCE APPLICATION Date Recelved:
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By:
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name Eric Bauman, AIA Heidi Erickson, CEO
Company The Boldt Company Door County YMCA
Street Address 2525 N. Roemer Road 1900 Michigan Street
City/State/Zip Appleton, WI 54912 ‘Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235
Daytime Telephone No. (920) 225-6217 (920) 742-4949 |
Fax No. (920) 225-6307

rm
STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:_1900 Michigan Street
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 1900 Michigan Street

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-4 Office and Business

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS:
Current use of this property is the existing Door County YMCA., which includes health, wellness, activity
and administrative spaces. |mprovements are a 16,300 SF addition, which will expand upon similar fypes
of use, facilitating health and wellness.

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TO REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW: _20.31 Off-street parking requirements

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:
North: R-1 (Residential Lots), C-4 Conservancy (Peterson Park, Walking Trails)
South: _ C-4 Conservancy (Michigan Street, Open Field)

East: Highway 42 (outside City Boundaries)

West: _ C-4 Conservancy (Office and Business)




VARIANCE STANDARDS
Ploase address how the proposed varlance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing

varlances. (Attach additional sheets, If necessary)

1, Unnecessaty hardship: City parking standards do not accurately reflect the actual needs for parking stalls

on this property. The current parking lot more than adequately serves the needs for its occupants and it is
anticipated to be adequate for the new addition.

2. Unigue physical property limitation: Using city guidelines, an additional 51 parking stalls would be required.

There is not adequate space for a parking lot expansion. Adding additional parking would also increase
impervious area, thus creating additional storm water accommodations - which is limited by available space.

3. Protection of public interest: The existing parking lot adequately serves parking capacity and it is not
anticipated that any overflow parking on adjacent streets will be necessary. If it turns out to be an issue in the I
future, there is a plan to reconfigure the parking lot to add approximately 50 additional parking stalls.

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FORTHIS

PROPERTY? Yes __IF YES, EXPLAIN: There was a similar variance request in July of 2000 to reduce the.
minimum required parking stalls for a building addition at that time. It was discussed and agreed that the City
parking standards did not accurately reflect the actual needs for parking stalls on this property. Lack of parking
has never been an issue at this facility.

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detalled site plan (if site plan Is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also Include 15 large sized copies),
full legal description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Slte plan shall include dimensions of property, pertinent
structures and bulldings, proposed site improvements, slgnature of person who drew plan, etc.

Heidi Erickson, CEO o DM~ . 05]13/2022

Property Owner (Print Name) " Signature " Date
Eric Bauman, AIA g J% 05/09/2022

Applicant/Agent (Print Name) Signature Date
1, Convag ( , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff

and understand that | am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in

regard to the applicant. %ﬁ%@

Date of review meeting Applicant Signature Staff Slgnature |
Attachments:
Procedure & Check List

Agreement For Relmbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




Public Hearing - Location Map
1900 Michigan St - Variance Request

e e et

e =

1900 Michigan Street

Note: Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on June 14, 2022 at 12:00 Noon



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at
12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, in regard to a variance request from Door County YMCA
for a variance from section 20.31 of the Municipal Code (Zoning), which requires a total
of 50 parking spaces for a 16,300 square-foot building addition and the applicant is not
proposing any alterations or new parking facilities. The subject property is located at 1900
Michigan Street; parcel # 281-46-60001002A. The variance application is on file with the
Community Development Department and can be viewed at City Hall, 421 Michigan
Street, weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., or on the City website:
www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The public is invited to give testimony regarding the variance
request in person at the hearing or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals.



2202/0LIS0 | - Aeg uosbimis ‘YOINA Aunog Joog (LNOAV1 I¥NLNE) NOILLYHENOIANODIY LOT ONIEVd A3SOd0dd

(stiess 1S uebiyoIp

ST + TS + €2T) slies ;
ZS [euomippe ue SSpiAcd e i u.l = (R B R R e e TN —
yoiym ueyd 10] Bunyed i 7 182 e M V
painbyuooal e sejeolpul / = TTTTTT] T _.._

alay papnjoul ue|d _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
a)is ay} ‘pepaau si bunued 5 <~
[euonippe jey} ainjny suj ut / & 3

U

<
-

paulwIalep SI ‘JSASMOH

THLLLL|

(&%

%

‘uoisuedxa Buipjing
pasodoud ay; jo spasu Vs
3y} Jesw [|im Jo| Bunyed ,
Bunsixa ay; j1ey; pajedionue 4
os|e s1 1] ‘spuewap Bunued 1
juauno Bupsaw jo| Bupjed |
Bunsixe ay uo paseq 1@
st siy | ‘Bupired msu ppe |®
0} paubisap jou s joaloid 1
JUSLIND BY] :dARLEN

; nIIIIIIIIIIII'@J

RERRRRRRNRR

— 44

3

4S9 05022

S|els 0§ = 5
v = QY% V34V ONLLSIX3

€ee
4S9 00€'91
uonippy Buiping

AT T O T R Y

o oy F

489 gzeedels | =
sliess €22

4S9 050'2L

Buipjing Bugsixg

2y femyBiH

¥

— ALNNOD J00d

ONDIEVd LNJFHANO
ANV V3dV 30014
LINIHEND NO a3sva

v e L&)

4 4S9 00g°9L
— ‘NolLIady

FT0 T ONIaTINg ; o A

@

Jojessiuiwpy
Buiuoz / Jsuueld Ao Aeg e,
u0aBINS UM UORBUIPIOOD U] |

RRRRNNRRRRARRRNRRCRARNRRRARRRY

:sasn payoadsun | e

~
4(q) (2) syuswalnbal ; l_ =
Bunyed 18a1s-40O ._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ * _

5

_

1€°0¢ /3002 ONINOZ 1

- 02 "dHD / SEONVNIAQYO |
40 3d09 ‘Avd 1
NO3DANLS 40 ALIO ¥3d M»w_
1

I

1

‘S3LON



uey
naw Id

HE

et o i 8
SO|MIaS [B2]U3a SEZKS IM ‘AVE NOFOUNLS LY
‘1S NVSIHOIN 0061 g NH (5
VOWA AVE NOIDUNLS i g g
i
gE
|
] }_ i
5 2?
Sk o e§
.. > !
) !g
~5 i
¢ Z0 i
2 P>
TE® 0 5
0353 LLl
Zo < [
Eol, E 0
55§ 0
e
O
z2
=<
& 15-2r HL'S 2 %é

3

\\
WA \\\\\\\\\
WY

vt
\

LU TE
i
.m“"l////
Gl TTTTTTTTTT

Street

Michigan

Kentucky




59

57

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson Phone: 920-746-2907

Planner/Zoning Administrator Fax: 920-746-2905
421 Michigan Street E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson; Planner / Zoning Administrator
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022

Subject: 2" Variance Application — 78 W Maple

Mr. and Mrs. Nelson were previously in front of the board in November and received an
approval to allow the construction of an accessory building that would encroach the street
yard setback by 10 feet. The building would be located 15 feet from the edge of the right-of-
way. Based on the site review that occurred in May, the location of the gravel base and
foundation forms, the building will encroach 1.5 feet further into the setback. The property
owners are now requesting the Board approve an additional 1.5 feet encroachment of the
setback off of Locust Court placing the building 13.5 feet from the edge of the right-of-way.

The information from the previous approval is included in your packet. The location of the
building footprint was field verified by the City. Please let me know if you have questions.



(72060 X6

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Date Received:
VARIANCE APPLICATION Fee Paid 8
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS Received By:
APPLICANT/AGENT LEGAL PROPERTY OWNER
(if different)

Name Rijcherd T 9 8 arbar L, Iu“—[.bt"\

Company

Street Address N3 est Mapic Street

City/State/Zip Staricon Boy, wl & 9335

Daytime Telephone No. | (§.2¢0) (4e- )32 (426) 28C-1017

Fax No.

lm

STREET ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:_") § (West Meaple Sirect, Sru.*fm /’L
Location if not assigned a common address:

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: _Q Z (- /13- 10070901 R

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: _( ¢ st Rusiness Diieret €2

CURRENT USE AND IMPROVEMENTS:
e AN | Two Stac DC $i(,d&f¢»’»

IDENTIFY MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION PERTINENT TO REQUEST AND STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC ITEM
BEING REQUESTED FOR REVIEW: 20°39 Acccssory Building Helgnl and Acce (24 qulations

g'g«\c',i\/ FQ.’n.J} DLJ&“LA«'J and Two Fari’\il-; L’)»U‘-“Mt}

ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT SURROUNDING PROPERTIES:

North: ‘: \.\&‘\L, F&M[\‘-‘ J)‘&,C,u\’“_\ chu.s LO(»»“T ("U‘v\' v /ﬁ‘ l\t.
South: MMV\S Spost Shep Ac s xma,l or Manle Sfconk

East: _INultigle Family Two Stery Qnmtm“f r’mu.n;
West: p)\\-tﬁ \“IO/\*‘ Cuhej 'r‘ PSY Fll_,\, hl\('lhﬁ’\.{v\l\ ~ Secon nl Floor




VARIANCE STANDARDS
Please address how the proposed variance meets each of the three required standards for authorizing

variances. (Attach additional sheets, if necessary)

1. Unnecessary hardship: Zuwveat pesidence hgs geithur a gulags ol q .)'}arau};c

b L.n\&mgf

2. Unique physical property limitation: _Limiled lof <15¢ and 204 g resteetione o aot

allow construwtion oF a qarage

3. Protection of public interest: o) steuelion of a Qaius e will Malte pmj'ww, Mor<

Valuadble and ettracdive

HAVE THERE BEEN ANY VARIANCES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ETC. GRANTED PREVIOUSLY FOR THIS
PROPERTY? _Yes IFYES,EXPLAIN: - {(Jarianwe to (oastruct ¢ O’u.’a&u

Attach an 8-1/2" X 11" detailed site plan (if site plan is larger than 8-1/2" x 11", also include 15 large sized copies),
full legal description (preferably on disk), 8-1/2 x 11" location map, construction plans for the proposed project,
and Agreement for Reimbursement of expenses. Site plan shall include dimensions of property, pertinent
structures and buildings, proposed site improvements, signature of person who drew plan, etc.

'Q\ \\J')c-fd Ta} 8&4“)&:‘;1 L. IUCJLH\ o2l . /
Property Owner (Print Name) Signature Date

Applicant/Agent (Print Name) Signature Date

1, , have attended a review meeting with at least one member of staff
and understand that | am responsible for sign placement and following all stages listed on the check list in
regard to the applicant.

Date of review meeting Applicant Signature

Attachments:
Procedure & Check List
Agreement For Reimbursement of Expenses

STAFF USE ONLY

Application conditions of approval or denial:

Date Community Development Director




ADDENDUM TO

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
VARIANCE APPLICATION
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The following information is presented in support of the variance application presented by
Richard T. and Barbara L. Nelson in an effort to obtain permission to build a two stall, one story
garage on their property located at 78 West Maple Street in Sturgeon Bay. The parcelin
question is legally defined as Bay View Plat Lot 9, Block 7, E 2’ of S 104.2” Lot 10 & N 45'10” of
Lot 10 Block 7; parcel number 281-12-10070901 R.

The current request for a variance is submitted following the granting in October of 2022 of a
variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals to allow the construction of a garage at 78 West Maple
Street in Sturgeon Bay.

We are requesting this additional variance due to our error in starting construction of the
garage earlier this year. The original variance allowed us to build a garage at a distance of
fifteen feet from the property line along the alley behind our house — Locust Court.
Unfortunately, due to our incorrect measurement, we placed the forms for the concrete slab at
a distance of thirteen feet six inches from the Locust Court property line rather than the
permitted fifteen feet. With this error in our measurement, we are approximately eighteen
inches closer to the property line than the original October variance allowed.

We have already invested time, energy and funds in excavating the site, spreading eighteen
tons of gravel by hand and installing the required rebar. We had hoped to pour the concrete
garage slab during the week of May 15", Brett Temme came to perform the required
footing/slab inspection on May 11t and approved the work that we had done. As he was
preparing to leave, he measured the distance from the property line to the concrete forms and
found that we were eighteen inches inside of the distance approved by the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

The current request for an additional variance of eighteen inches comes as a result of our own
miscalculation. We are grateful for the variance originally granted by the Zoning Board of
Appeals in October and ask that you allow us these additional one- and one-half feet of
variance for three reasons.

v" First, we hope that you will recognize that this error was not done intentionally, but was
rather the result of our own inexperience.

v Second, we hope that you will take into consideration the time, effort and money we
have already invested in the projected.



v" Finally, even at the current distance, the garage would still be between eighteen and
twenty-four inches further from the pavement of Locust Court than the garage at the
adjacent property. If the Zoning Board of Appeals approves our current request, our
garage would be further from the pavement of Locust Court than any of the three existing
garages on Locust Court.

In our original variance application, we wrote, “if the requested variance were granted,

‘ locating it approximately 22 feet from the
Locust Court pavement.” With our error, we are still further from the pavement of
Locust Court than is the “grandfathered” garage of the adjacent property.

We apologize for our error in measurement and recognize that after being granted the original
variance to build a garage, it is entirely our fault that we failed to comply with the provisions of
that variance. At the same time, we hope that you will approve our request and grant us the
additional eighteen inches to build the garage.

Thank you for your consideration.

Blessings,

< N
A >\

‘B NS 0 /) =N | 2 \
,Q/Mm: 4 ’( _ )/,’/_./.’ Lo 3;:’/ Cxx\,/\ 5 "k\ \ u

Richard T. Nelson Barbara L. Nelson



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing in the Council
Chambers, 421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at
12:00 Noon or shortly thereafter, in regard to a variance request from Richard and
Barbara Nelson for a variance from section 20.29(2) of the Municipal Code (Zoning),
which requires accessory buildings to be setback at least 25 feet from the street right-of-
way line and no closer than the principal building to the street at its nearest point. The
Nelson’s intend to construct a 24’ x 28’ detached garage, which would be setback 13.5’
from Locust Court right-of-way. The subject property is located at 78 W Maple Street;
parcel #281-12-10070901. The variance application is on file with the Community
Development Department and can be viewed at City Hall, 421 Michigan Street, weekdays
between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., or on the City website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org. The
public is invited to give testimony regarding the variance request in person at the hearing
or in writing.

By order of:
City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals.



Public Hearing Location Map

1 .

5
2
i Byl
b
$ =
F. A
d
&

i

!k\ﬂ'u“."“ .
-

: 5u:sue1 N

e

‘ﬁf‘

S Lansing Ave -

| Subject Property

Please Note: Zoning Board of Appeals Public Hearing to be Held on June 14, 2022

78 W Maple Street - Variance Request

-

N

&

®




Zoning Board of Appeals
November 9, 2021

The City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 12:01 p.m. by Chairperson
William Murrock in Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll call: Members William Murrock, Bill Chaudoir, Dave Augustson, Nancy Schopf and Alternate
Michael Marit were present. Member Morgan Rusnak was excused. Also present were Community
Development Director Marty Olejniczak, Planner/Zoning Administrator Chris Sullivan-Robinson,
City Engineer Chad Shefchik and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Laurie Spittlemeister.

Adoption of agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Ms. Schopf to adopt the following
agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from September 28, 2021.

4, Public Hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.29 (2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Richard and Barbara Nelson, located at 78 W
Maple Street.

5. Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.29 (2) of the City of Sturgeon
Bay Zoning Code for Richard and Barbara Nelson, located at 78 W
Maple Street.

6. Public Hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.31(4)(c)(1) of the Municipal

Zoning Code for Kwik Trip, Inc for the properties located at 1567 to
1629 Egg Harbor Road and 1614 to 1636 Alabama Street.

7. Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.31(4)(c)(1) of the Municipal
Zoning Code for Kwik Trip, Inc for the properties located at 1567 to
1629 Egg Harbor Road and 1614 to 1636 Alabama Street.

8. Adjourn.

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of Minutes from September 28, 2021:
Moved by Mr, Schopf, seconded by Mr. Murrock to approve the minutes from September 28, 2021.
All ayes. Carried.

Public hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.29(2) of the City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning
Code for Richard and Barbara Nelson, located at 78 W. Maple Street:
Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:04 p.m.

Rick Nelson, 78 W Maple Street, stated he would like to build a garage directly behind his house if
variance is granted. The garage would be one story with 2 stalls. Unnecessary hardship is that they
must keep tools, snow removal and other equipment outdoors, including their vehicles. This is difficult
during the winter with a heavy snowfall. With the property {imitations, it does not allow for garage to
be built according to setbacks. The property touches three different streets, eliminating options for
building a garage. A new garage will increase the property value of the home and general appearance
of the neighborhood.



Mr. Murrock asked if the garage could be built directly behind Blue Front Café.

M. Nelson responded that with the property having frontage on Locust Street and Lansing Avenue, it
would be difficult to construct an out building.

M. Sullivan-Robinson explained the property has multiple street frontages, making it unique with a
25 setback from Locust Street right-of-way. The Nelson’s are requesting a variance that would be 10’
encroachment into the setback and 15’ from the street. Many buildings on the street do not meet the
15° setback, much less the 25 setback. the right of way setback is measured from the edge of the
property to the wall of the building. The Committee has granted these requests in the past.

Mr. Olejniczak added that the City’s ordinance defines Locust Street behind the house as a street, not
an alley. The street setback is calculated correctly.

Mr. Augustson inquired if Locust Street had the required width for sewer and water.

Mr. Olejniczak responded that it could.

M. Murrock asked staff members if they had concerns with granting the variance. There was none.
No one spoke in favor of the variance request.

There were no letters of cotrespondence in favor of the variance request.

No one spoke in opposition of the variance request.

There were no letters of correspondence in favor of the variance request.

The public hearing was declared closed at 12:20 p.m.

Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.29(2) of the City of Sturgeon Bay Zoning
Code for Richard and Barbara Nelson, located at 78 W. Maple Street:

Mr. Chaudoir mentioned good points were made with the appeal.

Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Chaudoir to approve the variance as presented. Ms. Schopf’s
reasons are that the garage would blend in with the neighborhood and not be a disadvantage in addition
to increase the property value. Mr. Chaudoir agreed and added that the property did not allow for any
other options. Roll call: all ayes. Carried.

Public hearing: Petition for variance from Section 20.31(4)(c)(1) of the Municipal Zoning Code
for Kwik Trip, Inc for the properties located at 1567 to 1629 Egg Harbor Road and 1614 to 1636
Alabama Street:

Chairperson Murrock opened the public hearing at 12:24 p.m.

Troy Mleziva, 1626 Oak Street, LaCrosse, WI, Real Estate Development Manager for Kwik Trip, Inc.
Kwik Trip would like to construct a gas station and is requesting a variance for parking with zero

setback off Egg Harbor Road right-of-way. This parking along Egg Harbor Road would be employee
parking. The additional space is needed for turning, safety and would allow a dedicated right-of-way

2




to City for future improvements on Egg Harbor Road and allow for additional green space to both east
and west.

Mr. Murrock questioned whether parking along Egg Harbor Road could be shifted by 5 feet.

Mr. Mleziva responded that it would not be possible due to grading of the lot and the dedicated storm
water facility.

Mr. Chaudoir commented if property for right-of-way was not dedicated to the City they could move
the parking area.

Mr. Mleziva acknowledged they could, but future development of Egg Harbor Road would then not
be possible.

M. Sullivan-Robinson explained that parking for Kwik Trip would be along the right-of-way line so
there would have a zero setback along Egg Harbor Road. Parking for the current property and the
Nightingale runs to the road and is inside the right-of-way. Staff does not have any issues with the
current plan, but the City is asking for a 25’ strip of property to be dedicated to th City for future
development of Egg Harbor Road.

Mr. Olejniczak added that Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board has approved Kwik Trip’s
design, but required a sidewalk on the westetly portion that has a wider right-of-way. The current plan
does include better parking that what is there. A wider parking lot is needed to service vehicles pulling
trailers and semi’s. There are options to place parking elsewhere on the lot, however that may be
intrusive to the private properties next door.

M. Murrock inquired if a sidewalk were to be installed on Egg Harbor Road in the future if it would
infringe upon the current layout of the parking lot.

Mr. Shefchik replied there would still be enough room to add sidewalk.
Mr. Chaudoir asked is there were any plans in the future to improve that area of Egg Harbor Road.

Mr. Shefchik responded that area of Egg Harbor Road is a county road. There are not any plans at this
time.

Mr. Augustson asked where the 3 lanes end on Egg Harbor Road.

M. Shefchik replied the painted island ends at the end of Nightingale Motel propetty.
No one spoke in favor of the variance request.

There were no letters of correspondence in favor of the variance request.

No one spoke in opposition of the variance request.

There were no letters of correspondence in favor of the variance request.

The public hearing was declared closed at 12:48 p.m.
3



Consideration of: Petition for variance from Section 20.31(4)(c)(1) of the Municipal Zoning Code
for Kwik Trip, Inc for the properties located at 1567 to 1629 Egg Harbor Road and 1614 to 1636
Alabama Street:

Moved by Mr. Chaudoir, seconded by Ms. Schopf to approve the variance as presented with a condition
that Kwik Trip dedicates 20° wide strip of property along Egg Harbor Road frontage of parcel 281-70-
32001610 to the City for future improvements. M. Chaudoir’s reasons for granting are that it will be
a vast improvement in aesthetics and grade improvements will help with watershed. Ms. Schopf
concutred and added there would also be an improvement in property value. Roll call: all ayes.
Carried.

Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded Mr. Murrock to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 12:54 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Laurie Spittlemeister,
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer




3UITOBAIRS ¥ ST sbpia 7/ / 5
108} 0€ = You! | it = 24 sisAjeuy Joeqies 199118 1SnooT




EAST

AN

AH 7
I 0
G"bvféét 000-"‘ -
lc’l x '70'
Y
OGT:
onTH $ TI,
hl a -
.,, 36"'
g’ ! OC:F
. l.’" 4
36"
1N wiadow S/
\\ f
Truss - AbivcSterage Utash Sidtag = Dovbie 4 °
Frammj .@.\‘)\Cg" (Delt Shcq\‘\nm : 7// Os 8
Well Hegwt: 87 Root Shcdhuﬁ " oosg
Root & SJia Prtet,
Afdﬂv{'cfum! S‘n"\(b\ o
_Lc.c‘B Qalas ) Cowvses \JJ E $

vz ¢ && & UQ"\’t
Fie © Lol o i’

iy it A

Al miaum Sogﬂ‘i‘ b ; Fasd‘w

N

78 West Megle St reet
Rrcke Nelson (q,;o\ Gl 1 ™30

/ 1-\‘\ aid el DAONARDD PR ‘AM



LOcust couwag

&= Jou 2 16 Pogm st
l i
iy
ek
PoPosE D i
Treed R _GA-RN,E l
Sedback b
) S S R
Youce oy e MR BT e ok mts ek man e
Ca¥buch \ .
B sl | y |

LoT 1o Qhy uTéw ALAT

,?){6‘ ‘So,

'R l

1
21’y

dvNAny ANVISOY ]

I —
(‘\__3 / “n

LOT § RAYVUiew puat

N

5 T M




UH_Y L DITURLGLUN - DAY, U LUUIRITT, TTIQLUTISII

i

\— blacktop

1 LocusT COURT RN

-

100"

N 89‘57 30 E 100.61'
B B e et e ettt v ——— e
: power
pole SCALE
1"=20'
‘-\ gravel
N \
= ?gnc‘re%* i | v .
fo] H
=] FE g : \‘\ LoT 8
B3 PE i A a
TS 1 4 7))
o 0 \ o)
] ! \ Q
™ o
_ | % @ = FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
5 T i (3]
Y In base of < te 2 A = FOUND CHISELED "X"
. L A ‘Jlg‘} tree e g =
T W o T a N \‘ O = SET 5/8" REBAR
P S \ | e Ji : () DENOTES "RECORDED(AS"‘
‘ \ } viood t-/—‘ ‘ ..
: E\] ! deck ' i 32 AL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON_PREVIOUS..
Vo m : Ll — CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS - A
, ! :
I h i
B Z .
i o ‘ \'. ‘
a4 |
¢ i
Al :
; 5l !
‘il ] 9.6'
i ~ HOUSE
: §
1 :
. ; deck "“ "
L - propared by -
PENINSULA LAND. CONSULTANTS
' . 186 E. WALNUT STBEE :
i STURGEON BAY, Wl 54235:
Lt
: 88
i g8
g (A
3
: Q00"
- 100.74'
- o W— ; —_a
WocorTEr 9 ea
Bleck 7
7 g 4 a

, ;gg



